Editor-Environmental and Analytical Chemistry

From: Janvier Gasana <gasanaj@fiu.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 12:12 AM
To: Environmental & Analytical Toxicology
Subject: Re: Editorial Board Confirmation
Categories: Red Category

Dear Riya,

| am interested.
Thanks.

Prof Gasana

Janvier Gasana MD MPH PhD

Professor of Environmental and Occupational Health /Epidemiology /Medicine

Robert Stempel College of Public Health & Social Work

Florida International University AHC5S - 350

11200 SW 8 St Miami FL 33199

Tel 305 348 0371 (Direct) 305 348 4903 (School) Fax 305 348 1996

Email: Janvier.Gasana@fiu.edu; http://ssph.fiu.edu/environmental health/faculty gasana.html

"Mens Sana in Corpore Sano Rest Pro Sanus”— A Sound Mind In A Sound Body For A Healthy Lifespan.

From: Environmental & Analytical Toxicology <editor.jeat@omicsinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:11 AM

To: Janvier Gasana

Subject: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Dr. Gasana Janvier,

Warm Greetings from the Journal of Environmental & Analytical Toxicology!!

Hope you are doing well

It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as
an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board
of the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw
their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”.

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours.

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community
Thank you very much for your constant support

Best Regards,

Riya Parker

Editorial Assistant
Journal of Environmental & Analytical Toxicology



